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UNC, Inc.
UNC Naval Products Division
ATTN: Mr. Robert Gregg, Director
Technical Services

67 Sandy Desert Road
Uncasville, Connecticut 0£6382-0981
Gentlemen:

‘nclosed is an announcement of a Criticality Alarm System Workshop which
is being sponsored by the Department of Energy. Mr. C, L. Brown, Workshop
Chairman, has stated that NRC licensees are welcome at this workshop., You are

encouraged to have a representative in attendance at the workshop,

Orgrg S0 59

Leland C. Rouse, Chief

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch

Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS
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